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MR, ROSEN

Today, while ia conference with the Attoraey Genersl,
1 mentioned to him the developments in Misstesippi wherein the
Governar -elect proposes to have istroduced in the State Legislature \e
sometiae in January a bill whick will make it & crime for any Federal
Agent to iavestigate aay matter in the State of Mississippl which does
aot invelve & Federal angle. I pointed out that the Governor -elect
of Mississippl had stated he was aiming this legisiation at Attorpey \
General Brownell to make Bim more cautious in ordering invectigs-

tions into state primaries wherein rights of Negross, a8 provided >

for under the Fourteenth and Fiftzenth Amendments of the Censtitution, =

had been denied. a
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The Attorney General discussed the necessity for such 3
investigations. :

I suggested to the Attoraey General the desirability of
having someone, such as the Scrlnl-nowd papisi. CArFy & series
of articles explaining to the public exactly what the faripdiction of the
Department of Justice is and the limitations upon ‘i dame. 1 advised
the Attorney General of my recont conversation wish Mr. Scripps
snd Mr. Walker Stone conceraing the Till case and that ] thought there
was & large momber of American pecple who did nol enderstand why
she ¥ BI did not imvestigate the killing of Till, either under the Civil
Rights Statate oF as a Kidnaping vislation, 1 suggested that the articles
could start with an explanation of this particular situation vixi the
pressure growps which have been endeavoring o inject the e rpartment
of Justice and the ¥ B1 into the Till case and then proceed wilic 8
presestation of the preblems {aced and of the accomplishments attalned
through the efforts of the FBI over the past years in this field of
investigative activity.
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The Attorney General looked wmmoh?n this suggestion
and indicated he would contact Mf. walke Stine of Scrippe-Howard
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suery. [ told the Attovmay Genaral that i we cou's be of amy
asuistance to 2 special feature writer in this mattey, he sheuld
coniact Mr, Nichols, of this Bureau, who wouid be glsd ‘o0 ansiet
in every way possible.

Very truly yours,

/f/\./ s .

John Edgar Hoover
Directer
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